Arminda Pina

From: Gerardo Alva

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 2:26 PM
To: James Flores

Subject: FW: Request for Confirmation
Mr. Flores,

Below is the confirmation from TVC about the FY18 and FY19 grants. Please let me
know if you need anything else.

From: Ervey Leos [mailto:ervey. lecs@ive texas.gov)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Gerardo Alva <gaglva@webbrountyti.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Confirmation

Hello Mr. Alva,

The performance for the current grant FY18 does not effect the initiation of the FY19 grant. The grants are independent
grants with no carry over.

Ervey "Erv' Leos Jr
Lead Grant Officer, Fund for Veterans' Assistance

Texas Veterans Commission
Austin, Texas
Phone (512} 463-8329

From: Gerardo Alva <galva@wsbbcounivix.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Ervey Leos <grvey.leos@ive fexas.gov>
Subject: Request for Confirmation

Good afternoon Erv,

| wanted to advise you that | have placed an agenda item for approval by our

commissioners court to ensure staff may continue to be paid effective July 1,
1




2019. Our court only meets twice a month and items are due a week before their
meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for June 24, 2019 and the deadline to
submit has expired but | was able to place the above mentioned item on the
agenda. In order for our item to proceed, our director of economic development
is requesting confirmation from TVC that our FY18 grants performance will not
impact our FY19 grant initiation. If | could request a confirmation from you so that
| may submit it to supplement the request.

| hope to have the negotiation process completed by July 1, 2019 in order to have
the NOGA approved for signature at the July 8, 2019 meeting. Thank you for your
continued support.

Jerry Alva

Regional Coordinator

406th District Court

sSouth Texas Veterans Treatment Program
4101 Juarez St.

Laredo, TX 78040

The South Texas Veterans Treatment Court is supported by a grant from the Texas Veterans
Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance. The Fund for Veterans’ Assistance provides
grants to organizations serving veterans and their families,

WEBB COUNTY 406th & 341t DISTRICT COURT VETERANS TREATMENT PROGRAM
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail is private and confidential and is intended for the use of only the individual or entity
named above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the document from your system.

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION NOTICE

This e-mail may contain protective health information as defined by federal and/or state law.* Such
protected health information is confidential and/or privileged. Any use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of protected health information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited by
anyone except the named recipient or the recipient's agent.

*The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPPA"), PL104-191; 45CFR
Parts 160 and 164 or Chapter 181 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.




